

Minutes of the Annual Town Meeting of Northallerton Town Council held at 6.30pm on Monday 15th May 2022 in the Town Hall Upper Hall

Present: Cllr P Eames, Cllr A Eames, Cllr A Hugill, Cllr C Hutson, Cllr J Hutson (later) Cllr P Cornfoot, Cllr P Atkin, Cllr S Barber, Cllr D Calvert, Cllr M Holmes and Cllr G Ramsden **Also present**: Cllr S Watson NYC, Cllr C Dickinson NYC and Alexandra Robson, Clerk. Along with representatives from the following groups:

Northallerton and Thirsk Lions	Northallerton Carnival
Rotary Club Northallerton	Hambleton Foodshare
Jubilee Debt Advice	Homegrown Food Festival
Incredible Edible	Climate Action Northallerton
The Living Rooms	North Yorkshire Youth
Northallerton Air Cadets	One Northallerton One Planet
Wombles	Tourist Information Centre
BID	

APM23/02A welcome from the Mayor, Clir Phil Eames was delivered.APM23/03Apologies for Absence were received and accepted from Clir S Bell.APM23/04The minutes of the previous meeting held 16th May 2022 were noted.APM23/05An Annual report from the Town Council was summarised verbally and copies circulated. Thanks were offered to community groups, staff and councillors for their work around the town throughout 2022 2023.APM23/06Questions, comments or suggestions from residents of Northallerton Questions, comments or suggestions from residents of Northallerton A - At this stage the Town Council don't know how this will impact, but commit to working with NYC. These changes may lead to devolved responsibility for the Town Council moving forward.APM23/06Councillorswere encouraged to come to the local group meetings to gain a better understanding of the work that is going on around Northallerton. Thanks were also offered to the Town Council working closely with the Home Grown Food Festival to bring this back to the Town this year and also the Climate Action group.APM23/07The date of the next Annual Town Meeting was confirmed as Monday 13th May 2024APM23/08Refreshments were shared	APM23/01	Community Groups, Guests and Councillors arrived at 6.30pm.
 APM23/04 The minutes of the previous meeting held 16th May 2022 were noted. APM23/05 An Annual report from the Town Council was summarised verbally and copies circulated. Thanks were offered to community groups, staff and councillors for their work around the town throughout 2022 2023. APM23/06 Questions, comments or suggestions from residents of Northallerton Q - Following the demise of Hambleton District Council is theTC in a weaker or stronger position? A - At this stage the Town Council don't know how this will impact, but commit to working with NYC. These changes may lead to devolved responsibility for the Town Council moving forward. Thanks were offered the Town Council on behalf of Youthspace for the room, the group are having a positive impact on the ASB in the Town and the Councils support means a lot to them and the young people. Councillorswere encouraged to come to the local group meetings to gain a better understanding of the work that is going on around Northallerton. Thanks were also offered to the Town Council working closely with the Home Grown Food Festival to bring this back to the Town this year and also the Climate Action group. APM23/07 The date of the next Annual Town Meeting was confirmed as Monday 13th May 2024 APM23/08 The formal meeting closed at 19.16 	APM23/02	A welcome from the Mayor, Cllr Phil Eames was delivered.
 APM23/05 An Annual report from the Town Council was summarised verbally and copies circulated. Thanks were offered to community groups, staff and councillors for their work around the town throughout 2022 2023. APM23/06 Questions, comments or suggestions from residents of Northallerton Q - Following the demise of Hambleton District Council is theTC in a weaker or stronger position? A - At this stage the Town Council don't know how this will impact, but commit to working with NYC. These changes may lead to devolved responsibility for the Town Council moving forward. Thanks were offered the Town Council on behalf of Youthspace for the room, the group are having a positive impact on the ASB in the Town and the Councils support means a lot to them and the young people. Councillorswere encouraged to come to the local group meetings to gain a better understanding of the work that is going on around Northallerton. Thanks were also offered to the Town Council working closely with the Home Grown Food Festival to bring this back to the Town this year and also the Climate Action group. APM23/07 The date of the next Annual Town Meeting was confirmed as Monday 13th May 2024 APM23/08 The formal meeting closed at 19.16 	APM23/03	Apologies for Absence were received and accepted from Cllr S Bell.
 Thanks were offered to community groups, staff and councillors for their work around the town throughout 2022 2023. APM23/06 Questions, comments or suggestions from residents of Northallerton Q - Following the demise of Hambleton District Council is the TC in a weaker or stronger position? A - At this stage the Town Council don't know how this will impact, but commit to working with NYC. These changes may lead to devolved responsibility for the Town Council moving forward. Thanks were offered the Town Council on behalf of Youthspace for the room, the group are having a positive impact on the ASB in the Town and the Councils support means a lot to them and the young people. Councillorswere encouraged to come to the local group meetings to gain a better understanding of the work that is going on around Northallerton. Thanks were also offered to the Town Council working closely with the Home Grown Food Festival to bring this back to the Town this year and also the Climate Action group. APM23/07 The date of the next Annual Town Meeting was confirmed as Monday 13th May 2024 APM23/08 The formal meeting closed at 19.16 	APM23/04	The minutes of the previous meeting held 16th May 2022 were noted.
 Q - Following the demise of Hambleton District Council is theTC in a weaker or stronger position? A - At this stage the Town Council don't know how this will impact, but commit to working with NYC. These changes may lead to devolved responsibility for the Town Council moving forward. Thanks were offered the Town Council on behalf of Youthspace for the room, the group are having a positive impact on the ASB in the Town and the Councils support means a lot to them and the young people. Councillorswere encouraged to come to the local group meetings to gain a better understanding of the work that is going on around Northallerton. Thanks were also offered to the Town Council working closely with the Home Grown Food Festival to bring this back to the Town this year and also the Climate Action group. APM23/07 The date of the next Annual Town Meeting was confirmed as Monday 13th May 2024 APM23/08 The formal meeting closed at 19.16 	APM23/05	Thanks were offered to community groups, staff and councillors for their work around the town
 a positive impact on the ASB in the Town and the Councils support means a lot to them and the young people. Councillorswere encouraged to come to the local group meetings to gain a better understanding of the work that is going on around Northallerton. Thanks were also offered to the Town Council working closely with the Home Grown Food Festival to bring this back to the Town this year and also the Climate Action group. APM23/07 The date of the next Annual Town Meeting was confirmed as Monday 13th May 2024 APM23/08 The formal meeting closed at 19.16 	APM23/06	Q - Following the demise of Hambleton District Council is theTC in a weaker or stronger position? A - At this stage the Town Council don't know how this will impact, but commit to working with
the work that is going on around Northallerton.Thanks were also offered to the Town Council working closely with the Home Grown Food Festival to bring this back to the Town this year and also the Climate Action group.APM23/07The date of the next Annual Town Meeting was confirmed as Monday 13th May 2024APM23/08The formal meeting closed at 19.16		a positive impact on the ASB in the Town and the Councils support means a lot to them and the
to bring this back to the Town this year and also the Climate Action group.APM23/07The date of the next Annual Town Meeting was confirmed as Monday 13th May 2024APM23/08The formal meeting closed at 19.16		
APM23/08 The formal meeting closed at 19.16		o ,
	APM23/07	The date of the next Annual Town Meeting was confirmed as Monday 13th May 2024
APM23/09 Refreshments were shared	APM23/08	The formal meeting closed at 19.16
Signed	APM23/09	